

Durham Kennel Club
Member Meeting
November 17, 1986

OK 2/2/87

I. Roll Call

- The attendance list is attached to these minutes

II. Reports

- Secretary: The minutes of the member meeting of October 13, 1986 were read and approved as written.

- Membership: The following members were read (associate)

Jedie and Jeff Tealander
Theresa and Graham Avery
Laurie Shultz
Jeff Williams
Cheryl and Berry Wallace (second reading)

The following associate members were voted upon for regular membership:

Sally Glei
Ann Whitfield

- Tailwaggers: meeting at the Monterey Restaurant on January 17, 1987. Reservations are due by January 13, 1987. Please call Sue Geesler for more information.

Mighty Match is scheduled for January 24, 1987. Moss Bow has printed premium lists. Premium lists should be available shortly.

- Library: Pat Lawrence described the recent additions to the DKC library

- Social and Program: These committees need ideas for a Christmas party. The party is presently planned for the Colonial Inn in Hillsborough.

- Building cleanup: Patty Ashmore thanked the membership for a great show cleanup after the October 18 show.

- February TDX trial: scheduled for February 22, 1987; Patty Ashmore

- Trophies: Dee Wallis requested commitments for Spring Show trophies

III. Old Business

- President Sue Geesler read the list of recently completed building and club improvements accomplished since June 1986 (see list on attached agenda)

IV. New Business

- The Awards Criteria has been voted on by the Board: members may collect as many awards as they earn with no restrictions as to the number of previous

awards earned, or when those previous awards were earned.

- The Post Office box has been changed to North Durham: Box 15566 Durham NC 27704. The Secretary needs to have all old stationery returned so new stationery can be distributed with the correct post office box shown.

- The Glen Johnson tracking seminar is filling fast. Call Maureen Lucas to register. Inquiries are being received from as far away as New Mexico.

V. Closing

- President Sue Geesler adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,


Joel F. Kmetz
Secretary

COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN (Sue: must verify for accuracy)

COMMITTEE NAME	PRESENT CHAIRMAN	PROPOSED CHAIRMAN	NOTES
Land Purchase		G. Beglane, Maureen Lucas, Joyce McHenry	
Show Handling	Maureen Lucas	Maureen Lucas	
Membership	Brenda Adams	Brenda Adams	
Building cleanup (inside)	M.F. Davis	M.F. Davis	
Building cleanup (outside)		George Beglane	
Building maint. & proj. (inside)		Robert Geesler, John Cooper	
Tracking	George/Emilie Beglane	Emilie Beglane	
Tracking: Apr. 1987 TD		Joel Kmetz	
Tracking: Feb. TDX		Tracking Committee (?)	
Tracking: Nov. 1986 TD/TDX		Phylis Wood	
Matches		Brenda Adams	
Fall Show	Steve Wallis 1986	Harry Smith 1987	
Spring Show 1987		Connie Howard & Wendy Harp	
Breeder referral	Carolyn Vaughn	Carolyn Vaughn	
Tailwaggers Delegate		Sue Geesler	
Nominating Committee	*** DISCUSSION SEP-NOV 1986 ***		
Program Chairman	Susan Boos	Val Etzold	
Library \	Combined: Pat Lawrence	Pat Lawrence	
Historian /			
Awards		Dee Wallis	
Community Service		Sue Wilson	
Social Chairman	Edna Hodges	Marcia Paschal	
Newsletter		Marge White	
Finance		Bill Nelson	
Training Director		Connie Howard	
Obedience Chairman		Cindy Luster/Marcia Majors	